WHOIS WG Subgroup B – Template for Proposal Submission

	
	Which third parties?
	How are they certified?
	Access Process/Mechanisms 
	Cost burden & distrib.
	Notes/Comments

	Description of proposal elements
	Which persons or organizations should be granted access to the complete Whois record? Definitions may be based on categories of actor (e.g., LEAs, lawyers, ISPs) or on specific purposes.
	What criteria are used to determine that applicants for special access conform to the categories or purposes and are who they say they are? Who applies and enforces these criteria? 
	What technological and operational methods are used to deliver the access? What type of access is delivered (e.g., one-time, ongoing, query-based, bulk)? How fast is it? What notifications or records are associated with access? How does the process cope with possibilities of abuse or unauthorized uses? What purpose-based restrictions are imposed on access?
	Who pays for which aspects of the certification and access processes and mechanisms? 
	An open space for highlighting special features of a proposal, or ones that do not fit into the other categories

	Proposer
	Which third parties?
	How are they certified?
	Access Process/Mechanisms 
	Cost burden & distrib.
	Notes/Comments

	Michael Warnecke, Entertainment Software Association

	Those who query the Whois service for any legitimate purpose, including:
(1) supporting security & stability of Internet;
(2) determining availability of domain names;

(3) assisting law enforcement investigations;

(4) combating socially abusive uses of Internet (such as racism);

(5) countering IP infringement, misuse, and theft and facilitating TM clearances;

(6) contributing to user confidence in Internet by helping users identify persons or entities responsible for online content and services; and
(7) helping businesses and other users combat fraud, comply with laws, and safeguard public interests.

	Third party entity or ICANN would act as clearinghouse for access requests. Those seeking access to Whois data would fax in an affidavit identifying the specific legitimate purpose(s) for which access is sought.  If stated purpose(s) for access fits within one or more of the specified categories, the requestor would be entitled to universal access to the full registration records of all gTLDs. 

Access accomplished by the third party entity or ICANN issuing a password that would be universally recognized by all Whois services. Registrars and registries would be required to honor the authorized log-ins into their Whois databases.

Third party entity accountable to ICANN through contract.
	Subscription-based system. Once initial access granted, access is ongoing… no need to fax-in for further queries. However, requestor must file a new affidavit every 24 months when renew subscription. 
Includes contractual duties to safeguard passwords, not to spam.
Those who materially misrepresent nature of access or grossly abuse access privileges would be accountable through an ICANN-developed complaint procedure. In appropriate situations, suspension of access privileges may result.
	Funded through a combination of a modest subscription fee and a per-registration assessment on registrars/registries.
	Identification of legitimate third party uses of Whois service based upon those categories recognized in the GAC Lisbon communiqué of 28 March 2007.

It is ESA’s strong preference to maintain Whois in its current form. However, in an effort to move the discussion forward, ESA offers this proposal as an alternative approach.


